

HOLLYM PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES TO MONTHLY MEETING HELD ON THE 12 JANUARY 2017 IN THE VILLAGE HALL

Present

Cllr Fred Dearing (Chair)
Cllr Boasman (Vice Chair)
Cllr Jull
Cllr Ward
Cllr Lindgren

Cllr Ives

Clerk Sue Barrick

1. DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY AND NON-PECUNIARY INTERESTS

Cllr Jull declared a Non-Pecuniary Interest in items 8 & 12 on the Agenda.

2. APOLOGIES

Cllr Sissons was not at the meeting.

3. MINUTES TO THE PREVIOUS MEETING

The minutes were approved and signed as a true record.

4. MATTERS ARISING

Clerk reported that she had contacted the Dog Warden regarding the aggressive Rottweiler. Cllr Jull reported that he had investigated laws regarding horses and advised that riders shouldn't ride on the footpath and riders should never ride more than two abreast and must ride in single file on narrow or busy roads and when riding around bends. Droppings need kicking to the side of the road. The Hollym Emergency Plan has not been located and Cllr Ward is to enquire of Bob Laycock. Clerk is to enquire of ERNLLCA if they advise we purchase a copy of Arnold Baker for Cllrs guidance. Cllr Jull advised that a planter was still situated in Pearcey Lane and Cllr Boasman advised that he was to move this item. Cllrs Boasman and Lindgren have cleaned the bench near the phone box but advised that the whole area needs attention. Cllr Ward is to ask Brian Walden to include with his Pinfold work. Cllr Jull had costed a Defibrillator for the village and Cllr Boasman stated that Jonny Purse is willing to assist Cllrs with this.

5. S. HOLDERNESS WARD COUNCILLOR BRIEFING

Cllr Dave Tucker was unable to attend the meeting.

6. YORKSHIRE WATER PROPOSALS

E-mail received from Paul Carter advising that YWA had changed contractors and their investigations and design work were ongoing. They had yet to take this information to their Board Investment Committee who will agree their next steps for progressing the project. More information is due by February.

7. PLANNING

Amended plans for Willow Cottage, Northside Road ino Mr & Mrs Wilkinson were unanimously agreed. Outline planning ino J Smith for a dwelling on North Leys Road had been granted by ERYC.

8. COASTAL/BEACH EROSION.

Cllr Dave Tucker had a site meeting with Chair and he stated that he would support demands for new defences in front of Newsham Gardens but thought continuation of these defences to the sewage works would prove too expensive.

9. PRECEPT

Cllrs agreed a 2% increase in the Precept to £3570. Clerk to attend.

